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From: ECF-CAND@cand.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2020 3:53 PM
To: efiling@cand.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 3:19-cv-03371-EMC Dolby Laboratories, Inc. v. Intertrust Technologies 

Corporation 

FilingDate: 8/5/2020 4:19:00 PM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access 
fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

California Northern District 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 8/5/2020 at 3:52 PM and filed on 8/5/2020  

Case Name:  Dolby Laboratories, Inc. v. Intertrust Technologies Corporation 
Case Number: 3:19-cv-03371-EMC 

Filer: 
Document Number: 98(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
CLERK'S NOTICE. The Court has received the opening claim construction brief. The brief does 
not comply with Patent Local Rule 4-3 which implicitly sets a limit on claim construction to ten 
agreed-upon terms (absent further order from the Court) and is therefore STRICKEN. The 
Court limits new briefing to the ten terms previously identified by the parties as the ten most 
significant terms. If the parties have since reached agreement on any of those ten terms, then 
they may meet and confer to identify new terms (so long as the total number of terms does not 
exceed ten). The parties shall meet and confer to reach agreement on the terms (as necessary) 
and to set a new briefing and hearing schedule for claim construction (including the tutorial). 
A stipulation on the briefing and hearing schedule shall be filed within a week of the date of 
this order. (This is a text-only entry generated by the court. There is no document associated 
with this entry.) (afmS, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 8/5/2020)  
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Andrew Koning     drew@kzllp.com, blake@kzllp.com, neal@kzllp.com, paralegal@kzllp.com  

Bruce Robert Zisser     brucezisser@quinnemanuel.com, abbyvalenzuela@quinnemanuel.com  

Harold A. Barza     halbarza@quinnemanuel.com, albertvillamil@quinnemanuel.com, 
calendar@quinnemanuel.com  

Jennifer M Przybylski     jprzybylski@dllp.com  

Jordan Brock Kaericher     jordankaericher@quinnemanuel.com, abbyvalenzuela@quinnemanuel.com  

Josef Bryks Schenker     Josef.Schenker@ropesgray.com, courtalert@ropesgray.com  

Kerri-Ann Limbeek     klimbeek@desmaraisllp.com, ECFAlerts@desmaraisllp.com  

Lance Wayne Shapiro     Lance.Shapiro@ropesgray.com, courtalert@ropesgray.com  

Leslie M. Spencer     lspencer@desmaraisllp.com, courtalert@ropesgray.com  

Mark Daniel Rowland     Mark.Rowland@ropesgray.com, Drago.Gregov@ropesgray.com, 
janette.ingram@ropesgray.com, teresa.cassidy@ropesgray.com  

Rachael Lynn Ballard McCracken     rachaelmccracken@quinnemanuel.com  

Razmig Hagop Messerian     razmesserian@quinnemanuel.com, razmig-messerian-
4413@ecf.pacerpro.com  

Scott Anthony McKeown     scott.mckeown@ropesgray.com, Courtalert@ropesgray.com  

Stepan Starchenko     stepan.starchenko@ropesgray.com, CourtAlert@ropesgray.com  

Tigran Guledjian     tigranguledjian@quinnemanuel.com, calendar@quinnemanuel.com, 
lucilleclavel@quinnemanuel.com  

Valerie Suzanne Roddy     valerieroddy@quinnemanuel.com, calendar@quinnemanuel.com  

William Charlie Price     williamprice@quinnemanuel.com, melissagould@quinnemanuel.com  

Yong Wang     lwang@dllp.com  
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